

DRAFT TEXT

on

ADP 2-7 agenda item 3  
Implementation of all the elements of decision 1/CP.17

11 November 2014

## Advancing the Durban Platform for Enhanced Action

### Draft by the Co-Chairs

*The Conference of the Parties,*

Recalling the objective of the Convention as set out in its Article 2,

Recalling decisions 1/CP.17, 2/CP.18 and 1/CP.19,

Also recalling ~~1/CP.10, 24/CP.18,~~

Reiterating that the ~~protocol, another legal instrument, or an agreed outcome with legal force under the Convention work~~ of the Ad Hoc Working Group on the Durban Platform for Enhanced Action shall be ~~under the Convention, applicable to all Parties,~~ guided by the principles ~~and provisions~~ of the Convention, ~~and in line with the principle of common but differentiated responsibilities~~ and in line with the principle of common but differentiated responsibilities and respective capabilities,

**Formatted:** Left, Indent: Left: 2.54 cm, First line: 0.98 cm, Right: -0.04 cm, Space Before: 0 pt

Recognizing that fulfilling the ultimate objective of the Convention will require strengthening of the multilateral, rules-based regime under the Convention.

**Formatted:** Font: Italic

Recalling ~~affirming~~ paragraph 2(a) of ~~decision~~ decision 1/CP.19 and paragraph 9 of decision 1/CP.18 to further elaborate the elements for a draft negotiating text for a protocol, another legal instrument, or an agreed outcome with legal force under the Convention at the 20<sup>th</sup> session of the Conference of the Parties with a view to making available a negotiating text before May, 2015 ~~to be concluded in December 2015.~~

**Formatted:** Superscript

Encouraging each Party to communicate ~~the most ambitious its~~ contributions ~~on all~~ ~~respective~~ respective elements ~~possible~~ in response to decision 1/CP.19, paragraph 2(b),

**Formatted:** Indent: Left: 3.52 cm, First line: 0 cm

Acknowledging that contributions will be undertaken in accordance with the principles ~~and provisions~~ of the Convention, ~~in particular the principles of including~~ equity and common but differentiated responsibilities and respective capabilities,

~~Acknowledging the work to date of the Ad Hoc Working Group on the Durban Platform for Enhanced Action on the mandated elements of Decision 1/CP.17, paragraph 5 on, inter alia, mitigation, adaptation, finance, technology development and transfer, capacity building, and transparency of action and support.~~

**Formatted:** Font: Italic

Noting with grave concern the significant gap between the aggregate effect of Parties' mitigation pledges of global annual emissions of greenhouse gases by 2020 ~~Guided by the need to urgently address the significant gap between the likely aggregate global emissions of greenhouse gases by 2020 resulting from existing mitigation commitments and actions of Parties~~ and aggregate emission pathways consistent with having a likely chance of holding the increase in global average temperature ~~to~~ below 2 °C or 1.5 °C above pre-industrial levels,

**Formatted:** Indent: Left: 0 cm, First line: 0 cm

Also ~~acknowledging~~ that effective adaptation and mitigation responses will depend on policies and measures across multiple scales and that policies across all scales supporting

**Formatted:** Font: Italic

**Formatted:** Font: Italic

technology development, diffusion and transfer, as well as finance for responses to climate change, can complement and enhance the effectiveness of policies that directly promote adaptation and mitigation.

~~Recalling/affirming~~ 1/CP.19, paragraph 2(c), that calls for the ADP to identify, by this Conference of the Parties, the information that the Parties will provide when putting forward their contributions.

~~Recognizing~~ that the technical expert meetings held during 2014 have been instrumental in identifying providing information on good practice policy options,

*Acknowledging* that subnational authorities, intergovernmental organizations, civil society, indigenous peoples, local communities, the private sector and cooperative initiatives are catalysing significant action and enhancing the impact of policy implementation by Parties on reducing emissions and vulnerability and building resilience to the adverse effects of climate change,

**Formatted:** Font: Italic

**Formatted:** Font: Italic